
 
 
 

November 12, 2014 

 

Barak and Miriam Olins 

P.O. Box 84 

South Freeport, ME 04078          

 

RE: 2 Taylor Street, Portland, Maine 
 

Dear Barak & Miriam: 

 

At your request we have conducted field work at the above captioned property to obtain State Plane coordinates 

based on the City of Portland Horizontal Datum for the property corners, as well as a benchmark elevation based 

on a granite monument benchmark located at the intersection of Danforth Street and Briggs Street on the City of 

Portland Vertical Datum per level notes located in Level Book 767, Page 4.  These results are shown on the 

enclosed sketch.   

 

At the City of Portland’s request, we have obtained the current status for May Street and Taylor Street: 

  

May Street-  Accepted: August 4, 1862 

Width:  33 feet wide 

Record:   Department of Public Works Street Records Book 1, Page 128. 

  

Taylor Street- Accepted: February 2, 1878 

  Width:  50 feet wide 

  Record:   Department of Public Works Street Records Book 1, Page 182.  

 

We have also updated the deed research of the property from the date of the Bruce Bowman Boundary Survey 

Plan (October 14, 1999) to confirm your ownership.  The current deed for the property is enclosed. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 
 

David E. Titcomb, PLS 

President, Titcomb Associates 

 

Enclosures:  Sketch Plan 

  Copy of current deed 

  Copy of Bruce Bowman plan 
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